MINUTES
MONTANA SENATE
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
Call to Order: By Chairman Gene Thayer, on January 26,
1989, at 10:00 a.m.
ROLL CALL
Members Present: Chairman Thayer, Vice Chairman Meyer,
Senator Boylan, Senator Noble, Senator Hager, Senator
McLane, Senator Lynch.
Members Excused: Senator Williams, Senator Weeding
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Mary McCue, Legislative Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 199

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator
Walker, Senate District 20, said SB 199 was intended to
make the Office of Securities Commission a criminal
justice agency. He stated, just as earlier bills
brought before the legislature, the Securities
Department needed designation enabling all agencies
dissemination of criminal information.

List of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

Kathy Irigoin - State Auditors Office

List of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

None

Testimony: Kathy Irigoin said SB 199 was designed to
designate the Montana Securities Department a criminal
justice agency by statute. She said, "If Senate Bill
199 passes, the Montana Securities Department will be a
criminal justice agency by statute, it will no longer
have to seek an executive order, and it will remain
eligible to share confidential criminal justice
information.”" She cited sharing of such information as
critical in protecting Montanan investors. (See
Exhibit #1)




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 2 of 12

Questions From Committee Members: Chairman Thayer said,
"Previous bills, similar to this bill, were questioned
by members of the Judiciary Committee; apparently
granting of this authority has been a long time
coming?" He asked Senator Walker if he knew the
history concerning the designation question?

Senator Walker said the agencies were already criminal
justice agents by order of the Governor since 1983. He
cited the Criminal Justice Pact Information Act as
setting certain parameters that sharply limited
investigative powers. Senator Walker stated that
basically the agencies all needed one like designation
in order to share criminal information.

Kathy Irigoin replied to the same question by stating, the
parts of the previous bills that had been questioned
and removed, were removed from SB 199 already.

Senator Boylan asked if the designation by the Governor was
on a case by case basis, or a blanket designation?

Kathy Irigoin said, the designation by executive order
remained in place until the next gubernatorial term
began, then the agencies had to seek redesignation.

She cited statutory designation as providing continuity
for their investigative powers.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Walker, said he had several
letters supporting SB 199, and had made copies
available for the Committee. (See Exhibits 3, 4, 5, 6,
7, 8, and 9)

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 199

Discussion: None

Amendments and Vote: None

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Lynch made a motion SB 199
DO PASS. The motion was seconded by Senator Meyer.
The motion Carried Unanimously.

Announcement: Chairman Thayer asked Vice Chairman Meyer to
chair the next hearing.




SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 3 of 12

HEARING ON SENATE BILL 202

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor: Senator

List

Thayer, Senate District 19, said SB 202 was requested
by the Montana Ski Areas Association, and proposed to
allow seasonal employees to work 56 hours a week
without overtime pay. He stated the bill basically
provided the same exception to the state overtime
provisions for seasonal business, as was provided by
federal law.

Senator Thayer explained, SB 202 had a broader
scope than just ski areas, as it applied to other
seasonally operated enterprises. He said, those
businesses qualified to utilize the legislation had to
operate less than seven months of a calendar year, and
during any six month period of the previous year, have
earned only one third of what it earned during the
other six months of that year. He also stated, any
employee who worked more than 56 hours in a work week
had to be paid overtime at one and one half times his
hourly wage. (See Exhibit #11).

of Testifying Proponents and What Group They Represent:

List

Pat Melby - Montana Ski Areas Association
Tim Prather - Red Lodge Mountain

Terry Abelin - Bridger Bowl Ski Area

Gerry Solberg - Showdown Ski Area

Todd Young - Showdown Ski Area, lift operator
Norm Kurtz - Big Mountain

Representative Ed Grady - House District 47

of Testifying Opponents and What Group They Represent:

Don Judge - AFL-CIO

Testimony: Pat Melby said, they had requested the bill

because two sections of federal law provided
qualifications for ski area exemptions. He said, the
exemptions were contained in twenty-nine United States
codes, section 215. He cited subsection (a), 3, as
well as subsection (b), 29 which was specific to ski
areas located on federal land and having a contract
with either the Secretary of Interior or the Secretary
of Agriculture. He said most ski areas in Montana were
on federal land, and qualified for the 56 hour week by
federal law, but Montana Law did not provide the same
exemption.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 4 of 12

Mr. Melby cited both employers and employees as
seasonal workers, which made the legislation beneficial
to both parties. He reported the mutual benefit as
reason for the request that Montana Law be made to
comply with federal law.

Mr. Melby stressed the economic reasoning for SB
202, by stating that seasonal work required both
employers and employees make a living during that
specific season. He said that when considering the
safety factor of 56 hours against 40 hours, it had to
be kept in mind that most employees were already
working more than 40 hours, because a second job was
needed to make a living.

Tim Prather said Red Lodge Mountain operated three and one
half to five months per year and found it difficult to
obtain seasonal help. He stated that any improvement
in the economy meant more people working full time,
thus creating a shortage of help for seasonal
operations. He said, because of the nature of their
business, the hours started early and ran late, which
created a work day which exceeded eight hours and
resulted in a three and one half to four day work week.
He said their employees were paid considerably above
minimum wage, and often exceeded the break even point
for their operation.

He said the training of employees was very
important in forming a pool of employees who were
trained in bearing the responsibilities involved in the
ski industry liabilities. Once trained, the employees
wanted to work more than 40 hours per week, but were
unable to do so because the economic impact was too
great within the industry. Therefore, employees often
sought additional employment for additional income.

Terry Abelin said he wanted to reemphasize two points Mr.
Prather had made. He said that if the bill passed it
would be the choice of their employees, whether they
worked a 40 hour week or chose to work the extended 56
hour week. He said many of the jobs entailed working
eight and one half to nine hours a day, so management
usually had them working a four day week, or about 36
hours. He agreed with Mr. Prather, that management
could not afford to pay overtime, and their employees
were finding another job in order to make a living. He
said employers often hired more people to cover the
jobs and avoided paying overtime. He felt safety
probably was a greater risk now than if some of their
employees worked longer hours.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 5 of 12

Jerry Solberg said he worked as a lift operator supervisor

Todd

Norm

at Showdown, and favored the bill. He felt employees
could be scheduled better, and replacements for absent
employees more easily obtained with the legislation in
effect. He said all employees had to be trained
whether they worked a few hours, or 40 hours per week.
Therefore, he could not afford having a pool of
employees available unless they worked more than a few
hours a day.

Young said, as a 1lift operator he favored SB 202,
because he needed to work 50 to 56 hours per week to
make a living. He said he already worked several jobs,
both winter and summer, along with his seasonal work.
He stated that if this bill passed, he would work more
hours at one job and would not need so many different
jobs.

Kurtz said he was from Big Mountain at Whitefish, and
urged support of SB 202. He said many winter employees
at Big Mountain were employed during the summer by the
Forest Service, Glacier National Park, or park
businesses, and he felt the employees and employers
were of great value to one another. He also stated, no
one at Big Mountain worked for minimum wage, so
overtime was economically prohibitive.

Representative Ed Grady, co-sponsor of SB 202, urged

support, because he thought it promoted a good clean
industry for Montana. He said there wasn't a lot of
profit in the ski business, and he felt the bill's
passage would be helpful to the industry.

He said ski 1lift operators had to be responsible,
well-trained individuals, because it was a high risk
industry. He noted that most seasonal employees wanted
to work more than 40 hours per week. He said the few
additional hours available did not merit extra trained
personnel, who worked two or three hours per day. He
cited earlier testimony as showing employees wanted to
work longer hours. He said that as long as the
employee had the choice, he could see nothing wrong
with the ideas.

Opponents: Don Judge stated his organization was in

opposition to Senate Bill 202. He said, SB 202 would
force certain employees to work up to 16 more hours a
week before they were eligible for overtime pay. He
remarked that although the bill seemed limited to
amusement and recreational establishments, an unclearly
defined description of those businesses, potentially
threatened earnings of thousands of Montana workers.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 6 of 12

He said they believed provisions within SB 202 could be
applied to employees of about any business engaged in
tourism., He said he felt this could be guaranteeing
concurrence from the employee, to work in excess of 40
hours per week. He said they were concerned that the
bill might affect students, who already were allowed to
work 48 hours per week, at amusement and recreational
establishments which provided them with room and board.

He said it was a one-way bill that would not help
the workers. He urged the Committee to vote against
the bill. (See Exhibit #12)

Questions From Committee Members: Senator Lynch asked
Senator Thayer to clarify what was meant by religious
and non-profit educational conference centers, and why
those entities were included?

Senator Thayer said they were included in the current laws,
and hadn't been omitted in the bill.

Senator Lynch asked Mary McCue if nearly any public
education system would be a non-profit group?

Mary McCue said she thought a conference center would be
different than schools. She suggested the language was
taken from federal legislation.

Mr. Melby said Mary McCue was correct. The language had
been taken from federal law, and was included in an
effort to consistently parallel existing federal law.

Senator Lynch stated, testimony indicated both employees and
employers, in recreational businesses, favored SB 202.
He asked if any people would be hurt by it? He asked
if any of the people were working overtime, or were
more people hired, and overtime eliminated?

Mr. Melby said there absolutely had to be occasional
overtime when breakdowns required people to work all
night. He felt management avoided overtime whenever
possible.

Senator Lynch redirected the question to Mr. Prather. Mr.
Prather stated the common policy was to not allow
overtime. He said, "When an employee reaches overtime,
they are taken off that time clock."

Senator MclLane said SB 202 lacked a provision of
concurrence, of hours worked, by employees and
employers. Mr. Prather said he felt the committee
could amend the bill to that effect.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 7 of 12

Senator McLane asked if the legislation was so broad it was

going to affect other industries, such as motels? Mr.
Prather stated that there were no motel people at the
hearing, however, he felt they also used more
personnel, and avoided overtime.

Senator Boylan said that if the affected employees

organized, under labor laws, the terms of SB 202 would
no longer apply.

Closing by Sponsor: Senator Thayer said he had asked the

same questions when he was asked to sponsor the bill.
He said he had been informed of the safety and training
programs used. He was also told of employees being
given a variance in work, for additional safety.
Senator Thayer said he felt the questions had been
satisfactorily addressed. He said he did not feel
employees would be adversely affected, but in fact be
helped.

He said the ski industry attracted tourism to
Montana , and should be helped whenever possible. He
suggested the committee hold the bill, and revise the
language if they wanted to. He urged concurrence.

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 202

Discussion: None

Amendments and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: None

DISPOSITION OF SENATE BILL 115

Discussion: Chairman Thayer said the bill had been held so

that a fiscal note could be attached, and amendments
drafted.

Amendments and Votes: Senator Lynch moved the amendments

Mary

requested by the Rmerican Association of Retired
Persons. (See Exhibit #15) Senator Boylan seconded the
motion.

McCue said that at the hearing, AARP had presented
three different amendments. She said, in a later
discussion, she was asked not to include the language,
in compliance with the medicaid regulation, regarding
an individual's intent to return home. She stated the
amendments in exhibit #15 included the language, in the



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 8 of 12

purpose section, that said the program would not
jeopardize eligibility in medicaid and other programs.
She said they also required there be a counseling
program.

Chairman Thayer said the language, administering a program
that did not jeopardize, was fairly broad. He asked
what the rules were for medicaid, and if someone
qualified to borrow from the proceeds of their house,
was that treated as income? He asked how it worked
currently, and what the amendment did? Mary McCue said
the AARP had originally requested the language for
compliance with medicaid, but it was not being
requested now. Mary McCue said the language still
existed, and she was not sure she understood the intent
of that language.

Hank Hudson said, when reverse annuity mortgages in home
equity conversion programs were beginning, the question
arose, as to whether that income would remove
recipients from medicaid, and other assistance? He
said the department of Health and Human Services had
said, in their opinion, the home equity payments were
equivalent to a loan, and would not be income.

However, they stated that if a person kept that money
past the end of a calendar month, it then became a
resource. He said the reason the amendment was
important, was to make a statement that reverse annuity
payments were meant as a loan, was not to be counted as
income, and was considered in compliance with federal
regulations set forth. He said it was also important
the equity checks were received early in the month, so
they had the opportunity to utilize the money before
the end of a calendar month.

The Question was called for. The motion to Amend SB 115
Carried Unanimously.

Chairman Thayer asked if there were other amendments? He
said the idea of the program was stated as keeping
these people in their homes longer. He said people who
were in the economic condition to use the program,
would not have been able to afford maintaining their
homes, but would have probably used the loan money to
live. Therefore, after ten years, the house would
probably be quite run down, and possibly not worth the
loan value, or even saleable. He said the other
concern was, even though the program said the people
could stay in the home, once the equity was used up
through the loan, the people were going to need to go
back on assistance, and he couldn't see how they were
going to be able to afford to live.



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 9 of 12

He asked the committee for their thoughts or
concerns. He said that even though the program had the
best intentions, he wanted to know if they thought the
program was really accomplishing what should be done?
He said he wanted to discuss a possible amendment for
the purpose of maintenance and upkeep of the homes. He
said he was concerned about the people being forced
into losing the equity in their homes, if they needed
the money just to live on. He said there should be a
better program in the state, to take care of people in
dire straights. He said that maybe the program should
start off on a more limited basis, so that at the end
of ten years, the home would have some resale value.
He said the bonds being sold to fund the program, were
an obligation of the taxpayer, and was an obligation
which legislators must protect.

Senator Lynch said he appreciated the concern, but he was a
little against tying strings to how the low income
senior citizens used the money. He thought some of the
could be addressed, by dropping the percentage of the
loan below the proposed 80%, an see how that worked.

He said there would be a greater cushion insured,
provided the percentage was, maybe, 60%. He said he
did not foresee the same problems, but rather than be
so paternalistic, the different percentage may
accomplish the same end.

Chairman Thayer stated, if, after their ten year
participation in the program, 80% of the people were
still in need of their residence, they would not have
any equity left, and no way of supporting themselves.
He said he wouldn't want to be the person in charge of
moving the people out of their home, when the state had
to collect on the loan.

LeDean Lewis said the program was just part of an overall
retirement program, and was directed at the very low
income people. She said she looked at the program as a
way to raise the standard of living a little, by using
that equity.

Chairman Thayer asked if Mrs. Lewis had thought about the
things he was concerned with, and asked if she thought
it made sense? Mrs Lewis said she thought it did make
sense, and she had thought about it too, and thought
one possibility may be to have insurance of some type,
which provided for those problem areas. She stated she
did not know how the details would have to be handled,
but she had confidence in the Board of Housing, and
felt something would be worked out. She said she felt
the mandatory counseling could see that taxes, and



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 10 of 12

insurance would be kept up. She said she didn't see
any serious problems, and thought it offered some peace
of mind, to know there was a program like this to fall
back on.

Chairman Thayer asked Mrs. Lewis, of the three different
ideas proposed, which she felt AARP would be inclined
to support? Mrs. Lewis said she would have to check
with AARP's legislative committee. She said she felt
the attachment Mr. Kain had, for showing the monthly
advance, and the way the interest came out, was good.

Senator Meyer said there were no counseling details or
requirements in the bill now, nor was there a provision
as to the payment of taxes. Mr. Kain said they were
going to lean heavily on seniors' groups, for help with
the counseling. He said there was a lot of work needed
to establish the criteria, in its relationship to
medicaid, and a method to network the counseling. He
said the mortgage agreement would require the borrower
to pay taxes and insurance. He also stated the Board
of Housing was trying to provide low income people with
a loan, without depleting the equity to where the Board
of Housing had no cushion left. He said the bonds sold
by the Board of Housing were not going to be backed by
the state, but if equity in the program became tied up
for too long, he supposed there could be the
possibility that the state may have to become involved.

Senator Lynch asked if the interest continued after the
initial ten year program period? Mr. Kain said the
interest would not continue on loans funded by seed
money of the agency. He said that if they had
outstanding indebtedness, the interest would continue.

Senator Lynch asked if the appraised value, used by the
county appraiser's office, would be a safer figure to
use than a certified appraisers figure? Mr., Kain said
their intent was to use FHA qualified appraisers.

Senator Noble said SB 115 was adverse to his thinking, as it
did not encourage saving money for your own retirement,
rather than relying on the government to provide. He
asked for clarification of the borrower's rights, to
occupy their home after the ten year period? He said
he could not understand how the borrower could use all
of their equity, then become a responsibility of
society for the duration of their life, with no cost to
themselves.

Mary McCue asked where the language in the bill stated the
borrower got to stay in the house, was the reference to



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 11 of 12

page 3, subsection 2 of section 5? Mr. Kain said yes,
that was the intent of the attorneys who drafted this
legislation.

Mary McCue asked whose repayment was being referred to?

Mrs. Lewis said she thought section 5 referred to the
counseling portion, where, if a family member wanted to
retain that home, they would have the opportunity to
pay that loan off.

Mr. Kain said he had two handouts. He said the first
expressed, with different loan amounts a 7% mortgage,
what the monthly cash pay out would be over the ten
years. (See Exhibit #13) The second was a more
detailed schedule of monthly advances, interest
accruing, and the total outstanding loan balance for a
period of one hundred and twenty months. (See Exhibit
$14)

Chairman Thayer reiterated, the question of where SB 115
stated the borrower could remain in the home, hadn't
been answered? Mr. Kain said he understood section 5
intended the repayment of a loan to be whether it was
prepaid, paid at maturity, or paid through eventual
sale of the property. He said that if the language
needed clarification, they had no objection.

Chairman Thayer asked if Senator Lynch would object to
having the language more specific, to say that the
people could stay in the home? Senator Lynch said he
would appreciate any help that made the bill better.

Chairman Thayer suggested they defer action on the bill,
with Senator Lynch's permission, to allow some work on
the bill.

Senator Meyer stated he felt the language should be
included, to allow retained occupancy of the home.

Chairman Thayer said he would like to see a combination of
the suggestion Mrs. Lewis made, and the thought that it
should be less than the 80%.

Senator Lynch said the 80% was not in the bill, it was left
to the discretion of the department. We could include
a reduced figure in the bill, if they wished.

Mary McCue said she wondered if they could insert "only" in
subsection 3, to say "this loan becomes due and payable
"only" upon the occurrence of one of those events? She
asked if that was the intent? Mr. Kain said yes, that



SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
January 26, 1989
Page 12 of 12

was the intent.

Amendments and Votes: Senator Lynch moved to amend the
language on page 3, line 16, after the word "payable",
insert "only". Senator Boylan seconded the motion.
The motion Carried Unanimously.

Becommendation and Vote: Senator Boylan made a motion SB
115 DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator Meyer seconded the
motion,

Chairman Thayer stated that did not allow time to draft
language to incorporate Mrs. Lewis' suggestion.

Senator Lynch said he would ask the mover and the seconder
to withdraw their actions.

Senator Boylan withdrew his motion, and Senator Meyer
withdrew his second.

Mrs. Lewis said she, and the AARP, were comfortable with the
bill as amended. She said she thought it answered all
of their questions, as to their needs.

Chairman Thayer asked if he had misunderstood her, as to her
concern for the lower income people who may be using
the program? He said he thought she had suggested the
program start out with a higher standard for using the
retirement idea. Mrs. Lewis said the bill would help
older people, but it would help younger people build
equity in their home. She said her earlier testimony
had actually been part of her House committee
testimony.

Recommendation and Vote: Senator Boylan moved the letter of
intent, and for SB 115 to DO PASS AS AMENDED. Senator
Meyer seconded the motion. The motion Carried
Unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 11:33 a.m.

£>’SEN£TOR Chairman

GT/ct



BUSINESS & INDUSTRY COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

51st LEGISLATIVE SESSION 1989

DATE /ﬁo’é 7

NAME

SENATOR

DARRYL MEYER

PRESENT

v

ABSENT

EXCUSED

SENATOR

PAUL BOYLAN

JERRY NOBLE

SENATOR

SENATOR

BOB WILLIAMS

SENATQOR

TOM HAGER

SENATOR

HARRY MC LANE

SENATOR

CECIL WEEDING

SENATOR

JOHN"J.D."LYNCH

SENATOR

GENE THAYER

v
/
v
v
v/

Each day attach to minutes.




SENATE STANDING COMMITTER REIORYT
January ¥6, 1959

ME. PREEIDENT: .

We, vour committes on Buginecer and Industry, having bad under
congideration SB 199 (first reading copy -- white), respectiully
report that SB 199 do pass.

BO PRSYS

Siyned: _ Lo o

Chai)yuman

scrghbluen, 100



UERARTE OTRHOTES COHHMIYTTER REFORT
Jonuary 26, 1909

HR. PEESIDENY:

Ko, yoor committec on Buriness and Ipduetry, baving bhad uandes
consideration SR 11% (first reading copy - whited, respectfolly
report that 9B 11% be apended and ag g¢ amended do pass.

1. Page 1, line 24,
Btrdlken "and”

2. Page 2, line 1.,
FPollowing: "loan”
Insert: "y oand”

{4) adwministey a yeverse annuity mortgaae loap program that
does not jeopardize the wortgagoer’'s eligibility for wedicaid and
nther meane-testled programs”

200 Yage 2, line 12
Sirike: “and"”

4, Fage 2, line 14,
Vollowing: "pledyge”
Ingert: “soand
{d})  who hag completed o reverse anpaity mortgage couanie liug

program appioved by the Lowyd”

5. e tine 16
Pollouing:  "payable?
Thesat: Tanly"

e 10

RO KM ARENDER BO PAGSH

PN

Signede T e

[

e AN S N A
Gene Thayr, Chaivrwman

ISEAT ISl 5 I TLISNED IDAF N



L

SENATE BUs.H_53 & INuuUSIWY
(This sheet to be used by those testifying omyserbkdl.) 7

| ot /L&
Y L S8 /77
NAME : Q:H/W 1 oj.f) A S ATET ] I/Z(c! 89

ADDRESS : P.0. Poyx 4007 }‘rlf’ [t a N
PHONE : _ 4—44” 2ol

REPRESENTING WHOM? St /11,{4/{4-13\/‘3 OM

APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: SB[

. ? 5
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?

COMMENT : | Exndoiy Z

PLEASE LEAVE ANY PREPARED STATEMENTS WITH THE COMMITTEE SECRETARY.




SENATE BUS i< >S5 & INDUSTRY
EXHIBIT NO_/

me V2ol &89
BILL NO_ D83 /TS

xyfff‘@/wc';
TESTIMONY ON SENATE BILIL 199 J0
STATE AUDITOR'S OFFICE

January 26, 1989

A criminal justice agency is eligible to share confidential
criminal justice information with other criminal justice
agencies. A state agency may be designated a criminal justice
agency by executive order of the Governor or by statute. The
method through which an agency is designated a criminal justice
agency has no effect on the agency's powers.

Since September 7, 1983, the Montana Securities Department has
been a criminal justice agency by executive order. The Montana
Securities Department does not wish to continue to seek an
executive order at the beginning of each gubernatorial term.
If Senate Bill 199 passes, the Montana Securities Department
will be a criminal justice agency by statute, it will no longer
have to seek an executive order, and it will remain eligible to
share confidential criminal justice information.

The Montana Securities Department's continued ability to share
confidential criminal justice information 1is critical to
protecting Montana investors. The State Auditor consequently
urges this committee to give Senate Bill 199 a "do pass"
recommendation.



1/26/89

EXHIBITS WERE MISNUMBERED. THERE IS NO EXHIBIT NO. 2 FOR THIS DAY.



U.S. Department of JusticENATE BUSIn—uw o INDUSTRY \

EXHIBIT NO_s2
onte__ Y26 /3T

United States Attorney BILL NO 45‘8 /5‘9
District of Montana

o /5 OO

ADDRESS REPLY TO Post Office Box 1478 406/657-6101

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY .
AND REFER TO Billings, Montana 59103 FTS/585.6101

INITIALS AND NUMBER

January 17, 1989

Senator Mike Walker
Room 138, State Capitol
Helena, MT 59401

RE: Designation of the Montana Securities Depar tment
A Criminal Justice Agency

Dear Senator Walker:

This letter is to state that, as United States Attorney, 1
give my unqualified support to the legislation you have proposed
designating the Montana Securities Department as a Criminal
Justice Agency pursuant to MCA 44-5-103(7)(b) and as an
amendment to 30-10-304.

White collar crime is the fastest growing criminal activity
prosecuted by this office. We have had numerous occasions to
work with the Montana Securities Department, and have pursued
successful federal criminal prosecutions as a direct result of
that department's outstanding investigative ability.

I totally concur that the Montana Securities Depar tment
should be statutorily designated a Criminal Justice Agency,
rather than total reliance on executive order. Status as a
Criminal Justice Agency, recognized statutorily, would logically
resolve many potential problems and specifically the ability to
gather information on investigative subjects from other law
enfocement agencies, both state and federal. It will further
enhance the Montana Securities Department with the ability to
ensure the confidentiality of investigative files.



£x 3
dat/ 89
58!7‘7‘ ,

The Montana Securities Department doing criminal
investigation certainly should have the statutory designation of
a Criminal Justice Agency.

If I can be of any further assistance in this legislation,
please advise.

Sincerely

United States Attorney
PD:sh
cc: Montana Securities Department

Room 270, Sam W. Mitchell Bldg.
Helena, MT



SENATE By, \
EXHIBIT NO

NS & TNDYY, .

~ Cascade Countyma——a

TELEPHONE: (4068) 761-6700

Courthouse

Great Falls, Mont 5940
@ﬁba t/ e gownéy M[mmey/ y ontana !

PATRICK L. PAUL January 17, 1989

Senator Mike Walker

c/o Kathy Irigoin

Montana Securities Department
P. O. Box 4009

Helena, Montana 59604

Re: Bill designating Montana Securities Department
as a Criminal Justice Agency

Dear Senator Walker:

This letter is provided to express my support for the
legislation which would designate the Montana Securities Department
-as a criminal justice agency.

My office has worked with the Securities Department on
criminal prosecutions of Securities Act violators. The fraudulent
activities of those criminals caused thousands of dollars of loss
to Cascade County taxpayers. The competent investigative staff
of the Securities Department has been an invaluable tool in
prosecuting those cases and recouping those losses. Securities
fraud investigations require particularized knowledge of financial
records and procedure associated with the securities industry.
Local law enforcement training programs generally do not involve
this type of training.

If the Securities Department was not a criminal justice
agency, our office could not share confidential criminal justice
information with it, and the prosecution of these cases would
therefore be much more cumbersome. At the same time, the
Securities Department would not be able to gather valuable
criminal justice information and share it with prosecutors around
the state in order to combat the fraud.

CENTER OF MONTANA'S LIVESTOCK AND FARMING AREAS .




Sx. B
1JaL |87
JB\‘!"/

Senator Mike Walker
January 17, 1989
Page 2

A statute designating the Securities Department as a
criminal justice agency will provide continued confidence in
the prosecution-investigation relationship described above.

An executive order which must be reviewed with each new guber-
natorial term does not instill that confidence. I urge you to
vote in favor of this legislation.

Sincerely,

/
,/f;2:77.

PATRICK L. PAUL
CASCADE COUNTY ATTORNEY

PLP/mb



SLNT\TL P b M NP AR

EXHIBIT NO.

OFFOCIAL SEAL

Gounty of Yelloustone
% BILLINGS, MONTANA sow ‘k;i.

COUNTY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE, YELLOWSTONE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, ROOM 508
(406) 256-2870

1 Criminal Division O Victim/Witness Assistance
] Civil Division O Child Support Enforcement
3 Deferred Prosecution

January 16, 1989

Senator Mike Walker
Montana Senate
Helena, MT 59620

Re: Securities Department/Criminal Justice Agency
Dear Senator:

I want you to know that I fully support the proposed
legislation designating the securities department of the state
auditor's office as a criminal justice agency.

The investigation and prosecution of securities violations
requires sharing criminal justice information between the
securities department and the prosecutors.

We have had the opportunity with the department on previous
cases and are impressed with their professional conduct. They
should be statutorily designated as a criminal justice agency
rather than by an executive order.

Very truly yours,

eyt e

Harold F. Hanser,
County Attorney

HFH/cr



GALLATIN COUNTY

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY

615 SOUTH 16th AVENUE

LAW AND JUSTICE CENTER I
BOZEMAN, MONTANA 59715 N e
TELEPHONE: (406) 585-1410 : :
MIKE SALVAGNI
COUNTY ATTORNEY

January 11, 1989

Senator Mike Walker
Montana State Senate
Capitol Station
Helena, MT 59620

Dear Senator Walker:

I am writing this letter to express my support for legislation
to designate the Montana Securities Department a criminal justice
agency. As the county attorney of Gallatin County I have had the
opportunity to work closely with the staff of the Securities
Department in the investigation and prosecution of two major cases
in Gallatin County involving violations of the Montana Securities
Act. After the Department’s thorough investigations and total
cooperation with my office, both defendants were convicted of the
violations. One was placed on probation for six years and ordered
to reimburse the Department $29,540 for the costs of the investiga-
tion. The other defendant was sentenced to the Montana State
Prison for 15 years with 10 years suspended and ordered to pay
restitution to his victims in the amount of $317,783.

While the Montana Securities Department is designated a
criminal justice agency pursuant to an executive order, I think
that it would be appropriate for the Department to be designated
a criminal justice agency by the Legislature. Designation of the
Montana Securities Department as a criminal justice agency enables
the agency to gather information on subjects from other law
enforcement agencies and provides the Department with the means of
insuring confidentiality of its investigation files.

B EG

While the Department may operate as a criminal justice agency
by executive order, it is my belief that statutory Qeglgnatlon
would be a recognition by the Legislature of the significance of

the criminal investigative function of the Montana Securities
-Department.

%ﬁ

Your consideration of my support of this legislation is
appreciated. 1If you need any information from me, please do not
hesitate to contact me. Thank you. '

Sincerely,

ike Sggzzgni

County Attorney

bkl

cc: Andrea "Andy" Bennett, Montana State Auditor, P. O. Box 4009,
Helena, MT 59604




SENATE BUSINESS & INDUST .y

cXHIBIT NO._T]_
IS O v

MISSOULA COUNTY COURTHOUSE BILL NO.
MISSOULA, MONTANA 58802

TELEPHONE (408) 721-5700 g
ROBERT L. DESCHAMPS i BRI

COUNTY ATTORNEY L

January 11, 1988

Honorable Mike Walker

State Senator

c/o Commissioner of Securities
State Auditor's Office

P. O. Box 4009

Helena, MT 59604 ’

Re: Criminal Justice Agency Status for
Montana Securities Department

- Dear Senator Walker:

I strongly support legislation to statutorily establish the
Securities Department of the State Auditor's Office as a-criminal
Justice agency.

My office and other county and other county attorneys work
with Securities Department personnel on a regular basis in
dealing with very serious securities fraud cases that involve
many thousands of dollars literally stolen from scores of victims
across the State of Montana. These cases frequently result in
successful felony prosecutions and significant prison sentences
for convicted defendants. Under these circumstances it is
obvious that the Securities Department has functioned as a de
facto criminal justice agency for years. Frankly I am surprised
that the Securities Department has not always been statutorily
recognized as such since criminal investigations are a major part
of that Departments responsibilities. _

Because of recent federal and state laws severely
restricting access to criminal history and criminal investigative
information by entities that are not specifically designated to
be criminal justice agencies the Securities Department
effectiveness is in serious danger of being compromised.
Accordingly, I not only support the proposed legislation, but
also believe it is a matter of significant public safety and
welfare that it be enacted into law.

. 4{ ~ Z
DES s, III
MisSoula County Attorney

RLD/3j1n




SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

/ISSOULA COU

Ky 27
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF e AT
DANIEL L. MAGONE COUNTY,COURTHOUSE

SHERIFF

DOUG CHASE
MISSOULA} MONTANA 59802

UNDERSHERIFF
f(4oe) 72135700"
Oy 1 M‘/ "
«/

January 16, 1989

Andrea "Andy" Bennett
Commissioner of Securities

Sam W. Mitchell Building
P.0O. Box 4009

Helena, Montana 59604

Dear Andrea:

I have consulted with my staff and we wish to go on record in
support of designating the Montana Securities Department a criminal

justice agency pursuant to 44-5-103(7)(b), M.C.A
We have worked in conjunction with your office
investigations, and feel that

i in several
it would be beneficial to both of our
departments if you are so designated.

mutual interest

Please feel free to call upon us for assistance in matters of

Sincerely,

Covenll 2 D

DANIEL L. MAGONE
SHERIFF
DIM/ms

S

X = Eﬂ
™= TR
- -
™ 2;?:(1
2 0 rp_
Z_ = ;; '-::. <
3 co "o
c == 2 D
= = =
- O v

* ‘D

““Dedicated to Professionalism and Service




SENATE BUSINESS & INDUBYRY

. EXHIBIT NO o

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ATTORNEY  par 4 -
BEAVERHEAD COUNTY, MONTANA ———

2 SOUTH PACIFIC, CL #2 7
DILLON, MONTANA 59725 N A W
406) 683-4306 ‘ )

THOMAS R. SCOTT

January 4 , 1989 COUNTY ATTORNEY
W. CECIL JONES
DEPUTY
CALVIN ERB
DEPUTY

Senator Mike Walker

Montana Securities Department
Sam W. Mitchell Building

P.O. Box 409

Helena, Montana 59604

RE: DESIGNATION OF MONTANA SECURITIES DEPARTMENT
AS A CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY

Dear Senator Walker:

I have been contacted by the State Auditor’s Office to
respond to perspective legislation to amend Section 30-10-304,
M.C.A., to provide that the Montana Securities Department be
designated a Criminal Justice Agency pursuant to Section
44-5-103(7) (b), M.C.A.

As County Attorney for Beaverhead County, I have had specific
contact -with the Montana Securities Department and the
administration and enforcement of the Securities Act of Montana
under Title 30, Chapter 10, Part 1. From my contact with the
Montana Securities Department it 1is readily apparent that
criminal violation of the Montana Securities Act must be
investigated and enforced by a specific agency with specific
expertise in securities laws. One may not expect to find such
specific expertise in the rural sheriff’s offices or police
departments of Montana.

As the County Attorney for Beaverhead County, I wholly support
any 1legislation which would designate the Montana Securities
Department a Criminal Justice Agency for the purpose of
enforcing the Securities Act of Montana. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact me.

jfﬁf@:ely~yours,
Thomas R. Scott @D{}nr )

Beaverhead County Attorney

TRS/clgh



1/26/89

EXHIBITS WERE MISNUMBERED. THERE IS NO EXHIBIT NO. 10 FOR THIS DAY.



SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY
JANUARY 25xHIBiP N8, _7 /
DATL_,& b /99

B w_SAR0
BRIEF ON SENATE BILL 202

SENATOR GENE THAYER _ -
S &zi%€A~

SB 202 WAS REQUESTED BY THE MONTANA SKI AREAS ASSOCIATION

FOR THE PURPOSE OF ALLOWING SEASONAL EMPLOYERS TO WORK 56
HOURS A WEEK WITHOUT OVERTIME PAY AT 1 1/2 TIMES THE HOURLY

WAGE.

IT BASICALLY PROVIDES THE SAME EXCEPTION TO THE STATE OVER-
TIME PROVISIONS FOR SEASONAL BUSINESS THAT FEDERAL LAW

PROVIDES TO THE FEDERAL OVERTIME LAW.

IT IS BROADER THAN JUST SKI AREAS AS IT APPLIES TO OTHER
AMUSEMENT, RECREATIONAL, EDUCATIONAL OR RELIGIOUS ENTER-

PRISES THAT OPERATE ON A SEASONAL BASIS.

TO QUALIFY A BUSINESS EITHER;
1) MUST OPERATE LESS THAN 7 MONTHS DURING A CALENDAR
YEAR, OR
2) DURING ANY 6 MONTH PERIOD OF THE PREVIOUS YEAR EARNED
ONLY 1/3 OF WHAT IT EARNED IN THE OTHER 6 MONTHS OF

THAT YEAR.

ANY EMPLOYEE WHO WORKS MORE THAN 56 HOURS IN A WORKWEEK MUST

.BE PAID OVERTIME AT 1 1/2 TIMES HIS HOURLY WAGE.

THERE ARE SEVERAL REPRESENTATIVES OF SKI AREAS HERE TO

FURTHER EXPLAIN THE NEED FOR THE BILL.



D -y /%Zﬂfe SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

EXHIBIT 7

DAT, : 9

B N0 SBx0a
JAMES W. MURRY 110 WEST 13TH STREET

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY . P.O. BOX 1176 (406) 442-1708
HELENA, MONTANA 59624 .

ATEMENT OF DON JUDGE ON SENATE BILL 202 BEFORE THE SENATE BUSINESS AND
INDUSTRY COMMITTEE, JANUARY 26, 1989

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee, for the record, my name is Don Judge
and I'm here today to represent the Montana State AFL-CIO in opposition to
Senate Bill 202,

Senate Bill 202 would force certain employees to work up to 16 more hours a
week before they're eligible for overtime pay. Although this bill would seem
to limit its application to amusement and recreational establishments, an
unclearly defined and potentially broad description of those businesses could
threaten the potential earnings of literally thousands of Montana workers.

As we read this bill, we believe that its provisions could apply to employees
of just about any businesses engaged in tourism, which could be deemed recre-
ational. Such a broad application would establish an enormous overtime
exemption for one of the state's biggest industries -- an industry to which
the state has made a strong financial commitment via promotional expenses.

We're also concerned that the bill might affect students who already are
allowed to work up to 48 hours a week at amusement and recreational estab-
lishments which provide them with room and board. If Senate Bill 202 becomes
law, those students could be required to work up to eight more hours per
week, and they could face the loss of their room and board.

Mr. Chairman, the greatest effect of this bill likely will be on workers in
the service and trade sectors of our economy. Those workers already are the
lowest paid in our economy and the most likely to receive no health insurance
or other benefits. Those are also the sectors in which two-thirds of the job
growth is anticipated by 1995,

Statistics already show that personal income in Montana is far below the
national average, that hourly wages and weekly paychecks are going down in
some sectors, and that Montana workers in almost all sectors are losing
ground to inflation. Making them work longer and harder with no change in
wages 1s not going to improve that gloomy picture. In fact, this legislative
session is addressing several welfare reform bills intended to reduce the tax
burden on Montanans. Simply adding more individuals to the class of the
working poor is a step in the opposite direction.

Real economic growth that will benefit workers is not going to occur if we
continue to make more and more people work for low wages that aren't keeping
pace with inflation. Simply extending the time we make them work in that
situation each week is not going to benefit workers or stimulate the economy.

When workers are asked to give even more of themselves and their time, they
have a right to expect that sacrifice to be recognized in their paycheck.
This is a one-way bill that will not help workers, and we urge you to vote
against it.

aonsonusv AMERIGA WORKS BEST WHEN WE SAY, UNION,  __ .
Yisv/



ORIGINAL LOAN
AMOUNT

$40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000

10,000

SENATE BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

EXHIBIT MO <L X3y
DAT '
L no__SB/)5

REVERSE ANNUITY MORTGAGE.
MONTHLY CASH FLOW AND INTEREST ACCRUAL
(ASSUMING 7% MORTGAGE RATE)

PAID TO TOTAL PAID -

MORTGAGOR MORTGAGOR INTEREST ACCRUAL
MONTHLY OVER 10 YEARS OVER 10 YEARS
$231 $27,732 $12,267
201 24,120 10,880
172 20,640 9,360
143 17,160 7,840
115 13,800 6,200
86 10,320 4,680
57 6,840 3,160



OCNATL DUSINEOD & INWUNINI
EXHIBIT NO._Z="
DA

LD I[S

AN AHOUNT

ST T N

AT, YGT.LH0 = BOH REVERS

7.00% = ANMUAL TR

TERM IN YEARS

PR1.10 = FIXED MONTHLY FRINCIFAL INSTALLMENT
12y R67.90 = TOTAL INTEREST
B7.732.00 = TOTAL FRINCIFAL

o
-~
H
H

L AN
HTHLY B&LAMCE
M IFAL (PRINCIPAL
] IHMTEREST

231,10

MOHTHLY ME
PR ERT ADVENTE {
FUPERE R CPRINCIPSL NTEREST THTERE

i 231 .

7]

s 231, 465,55
~ ~ e
I 231 . &7 L35

] Gac. 52
0y
e
Bpd 29
1.8686.99

2182 .10

\:?




s EYHEETANRAN . W SBils

BUH REVERSE AMMUNITY MORTEARE LOAN
=g RUAL THTEREST RATE

TEFRM IN YE
= FIEED MONTHL Y’ FRIRCIFSL TNETALLT

G5, 999,90

i Dr’3 N
\1(" i

MOMTHLY
ADVENCE MOMTHLY
FRINCIPA TRTTEF

o

i
z
H
t
i
i
i
i
i
!

[ WO ST

et b pa

S

[y

[ SO S R 90

b e s
Y
“

Qi
s
[ 3 O N O

i
u

RS REE

HE I

CHNE TR TR
. &

Lottt et b

[ R DO S T )

Pub fad Ml e Lea iz jus
3 Pax]

b s
e
RS

VT

et R Ben s
i

™.

1

1

1 1
.1 1
« 1 ig PR Y
-1 1i 5] HEy D2 L AR
£ 1 i iy 2, E882.19
.1 ' 2. 743,85
« 1 7 EEe 107
« 1 G T I & Y I
« 1 GG, 0F R a L]
" S70.19 24l l

i
. B72 .04 Pér e ERG
H74% .51 iy BER LB
. 37 & EHY R e S I o
P
K]

*
Bes ped gt et g

w3 =]
m

2

m o
Sy}

ia.15




3:—4 r.r :,)

C',J.

/ al l"._lu.

10

FOYMENT
MUMBER

3

=37
82e
&Yy
S0
21
5e
%3
G4
o
i

97

98

97
100
101
108
103
10
105
106
107
1o
10
110
111
112
113
114
N
1ié
117
11ia
119
120

Ex # |y

nl.‘mlsﬁ

c SEYMDATENRASM L WR S 6 , l s

= EHOM REVERSE AMMUNITY MORTGAGE LOAN AMOUNT
= ANMNUSL TNTEREET RATE

= TERM IM. YEARS
= FIXED MONTHLY PRINCIFAL INSTALLMENT
= TOTAL INTEREST

= TOTHL FPRIMNCIPASL

LL.OAN
MOMTHLY MONTHLY HML YNCE
ADVANCE MORNTHLY FEINMCIFAL RINCIFAL
(FPRINCIFALD NTEREST & INTEREST & IN!EEE:T)

231.1 381,10 2EHA095.824
2311 I, 3 Béh 47857
231.1 ld%.%@ q485 .56 2éH,804.172
231.1 186,71 3R7.81 27,051.93
FAC B | 158.97 3IF0.07 27 s 645,00
231.1 161,25 392.35 28,034.35
231,11 163,53 394G .43 PO 4RE.98
23141 165,85 3RE.9% 2E.825.982
231.1 163,18 L9, BE *9»&&5,17
231.1 170,48 401,58 PPy a2h.7H

g31l.1 17¢ . dai 403,52 hu,udu.&
2311 175,18 G0& . B8 B 436,95
231.1 177.55 GO . 68 30,845,560

231.1 179,93 411.03 81,256.63
231.1 182.33 413,43 31, 670.06
Ba1.1 18% .74 415,84 3R, 085,90
231.1 187.17 PepEpe HRA 504,17

=31.1 18%9.461 4p0.71 32,5924.88
odi.1 19200 4ed3. 168 3, 348,04 i
=231.1 194 .53 4375 . &3 23,773.67
A R 197 .01 4eg. 1l Sy 01,78
=31 7.5 430,61 i, 63239

w1
1 « Ed 433. 1 R, 06552
HE 435 .68 35,501.17

= LA

231.
231,11 =
231.1 "’U' '.. 0y GaE., 19 AEW909.34
231.1 Z0 .65 L4, 7D dm»JbU.lU
=231 .1 Elﬂnﬁﬁ a3, T 3é&.8E3.42
©231.1 214 .80 445,90 B7sR2672.32
231 .1 217 .40 440,50 B7.717.83

231.1 2E0, o 451.12 30, 1468.95
231.1 DR . &5 453.75 38 . 682,70

=31.1 22%.30 456 .40 q?,”?? 14
231.1 EET T4 489 .05 A7.038.14
£231.1 230 .44 bl .74 B ,PR9.90

27,738 .00 18,867 .90



SeERATe BUS.iNSS & INDUSTRY
EXHIBIT NO /S

DATE__ S F é{/j/j

Amendments to Senate Bill No. 115 BUN._ DK 1/ S
First Reading Copy
For the Committee on Business and Industry

Prepared by Mary McCue
January 26, 1989

1. Page 1, line 24.
Strike: "and"

2, Page 2, line 1.
Following: "loan"
Insert: "; and"

(4) administer a reverse annuity mortgage loan program that
does not jeopardize the mortgagor's eligibility for medicaid and
other means-tested programs"

3. Page 2, line 13.
Strike: "and"

4. Page 2, line 16.
Following: "pledge"
Insert: "; and
(d) who has completed a reverse annuity mortgage counseling
program approved by the board"

5. Page 3, line 16.
Following: '"payable"
Insert: "only"

1l SB011501 .amm



DATE

(- e — FT

COMMITTEE ON gé&_&dﬁm =/ \/,:///z/) '7/2/

VISITORS' REGISTER

\"/\@J) W—TO\M O™

7
6 =t Doy S K!‘.‘wé Co

NAME REPRESENTING BILL § uggec}t( '?%;5
ot ol o S e Aedn | 202l S
%%—_W%//, Zpz| <
M f /w;) jAAWG“HM({M 209~ | &
Qawn%gf%wfw S hesivdpann SKi cneal 205 |
U o KB /ua’gﬁﬂﬁ\/ o2 | V
LhunSes FTxouk o M) 0n 7 ﬂﬂ/é‘p/ //Vx:ocz.
Kathy Trlagcin Stote AudirsOfhce 199 | 7
Row  Yocac MT-_STATE _AFA~CEO -~
HanX epson Sevews  OEC S DES. ’Ff"'\t?/ -
‘JM@#M AARP sdl
' //,&m{?za/‘&/ e %‘o —
\B)dl KO\N MR NS
04«/@& //(/ﬁ«;y/)em /é)ﬂ/?/g (1S —
/ZZQ/,» ﬁ%/‘w/é . _Ak;n /j/ -—/?"’__2
2072 |

1Y A=~

1Tantra mrormarard ctratamand waidrh Coamratarvd





